

Steinar Hegre

Current position: Project Director CMI – Chr. Michelsen Institute

P.O.Box 6033 Postterminalen N–5892 Bergen, Norway

Born: 1957 Phone: +47 47938140

Citizenship: Norwegian E-mail: steinar.hegre@cmi.no

Key Qualifications

Steinar Hegre is a graduate of the Faculty of Arts at the University of Bergen (1984) majoring in The History of Modern Scandinavian Literature. He also holds a degree as Business economist from the Norwegian School of Economics and Business Administration.

Hegre has broad and varied working experience from research management and administration. From 1990 to 2007 he was Head of Administration at CMI and responsible for project management, financial management and HR at the institute. As from 2007 he has held the position as Project Director at CMI with a special responsibility for project support and management, and acquisition. At present he is also administrative programme director for the CMI CEIC collaboration agreement in Luanda, Angola, and for the CMI Muwatin collaboration agreement in Ramallah, Palestine.

Education

Business Economist Norwegian School of Economics and Business Administration, Bergen, Norway. 1998–1999

Practical Pedagogical Education (Teaching Certificate, PPU) University of Bergen. 1984

Cand. Philol. Department of Scandinavian Literature and Language, Faculty of Arts, University of Bergen, Norway. 1981–1984

Majoring in Norwegian modern Norwegian history of literature

Cand. Mag. University of Bergen, Bergen, Norway. 1978–1981 Majoring in History, Norwegian Literature and language with a minor degree in Sociology

Professional Experience

Chr. Michelsen Institute

Project Director 2006– Head of Administration 2000–2006 Office Manager 1990–2000

The Association of Norwegian Non-fiction Writers Union

Senior Executive Officer 1987–1990

1

Regional Board of Higher Education of Hordaland, Bergen

Senior Administrative Officer 1986–1987

Regional Board of Higher Education of Nordland, Bodø

Administrative Officer 1985–1986

University of Bergen, Department of Scandinavian Literature and Language

Office Manager 1985-

Language Skills

Speaking skills: Reading skills: Writing skills:

English excellent excellent excellent

Project Experience

Angola Collaboration programme between CMI and the Centro de Estudos e

Investigação Científica (CEIC), Luanda

Project management.

The programme is financed by the Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs, CMi

programme managers: Jan Isaksen and Steinar Hegre. 2008 – 2010

Angola Assessment of CEIC administrative capacity

Project leader.

Assessment of CEIC (research centre at the Catholic University) administrative

capacity and ability to handle the Angolan component of a research collaboration programme between Angola and Norway. 2007 – 2008

Botswana, Kenya, Fredskorpset - CMI-SEAPReN exchange program

Namibia and Project leader.

Tanzania Exchange programme between the Southern and Eastern Africa Policy Research

Network and CMI. The exchange involved 8 junior researchers in total from

CMI and four SEAPReN institutes. 2007 - 2009

Angola Acquisition, Project Control and Financial Management

Project leader.

The main objective of the project was within the three—year programme period to build administrative capacity at CEIC in the fields of financial management,

acquisition, and overall administration. 2008 - 2010

Botswana, Kenya, Research and Institutional Development Links between CMI and

Namibia, South **SEAPREN** Africa, Tanzania, Project member.

Uganda, Zambia. The primary aim of the co-operation programme between CMI and SEAPREN

was to build a strong regional policy research network through the production of

policy relevant studies and institutional support 2003 – 2008

Bangladesh Institutional collaboration programme CMI – Centre for Plicy Dalogue,

Dhaka

Team member.

The collaboration programme includes 7 joint research projects and 2 projects

aim at adminstrative capacity building. 2010 – 2013